The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, April 10, 2025

11:30 AM

VOTE*

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Technology

Jennifer Gutiérrez, Chair Members: Erik D. Bottcher, Robert F. Holden, Vickie Paladino and Julie Won

Roll Call	
	Present: Gutiérrez, Bottcher, Holden and Paladino
	Absent: Won
Int 0978-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the 311 customer service center to provide certain resources in response to tree pruning-related requests
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 978-A, Summary of Int. No. 978, Int. No. 978, June 20, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-20-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 20, 2024, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 2/19/25, Hearing Testimony 2/19/25, Hearing Transcript 2/19/25, Proposed Int. No. 978-A - 4/7/25, Committee Report 4/10/25, Int. No. 978-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Committee Report - Stated MeetingProposed Int. No. 978-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 978-A, Summary of Int. No. 978, Int. No. 978, June 20, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-20-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 20, 2024, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 2/19/25, Hearing Testimony 2/19/25, Hearing Transcript 2/19/25, Proposed Int. No. 978-A - 4/7/25, Committee Report 4/10/25, Int. No. 978-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Committee Report - Stated Meeting
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 978-A, Summary of Int. No. 978, Int. No. 978, June 20, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-20-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 20, 2024, Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee Report 2/19/25, Hearing Testimony 2/19/25, Hearing Transcript 2/19/25, Proposed Int. No. 978-A - 4/7/25, Committee Report 4/10/25, Int. No. 978-A - Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Committee Report - Stated Meeting
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 0978-2024-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the 311 customer service center to provide certain resources in response to tree pruning-related requests

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 978-A, Summary of Int. No. 978, Int. No. 978, June 20,
2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting
6-20-24, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 20, 2024, Fiscal Impact
Statement - City Council, Fiscal Impact Statement - OMB, Committee
Report 2/19/25, Hearing Testimony 2/19/25, Hearing Transcript 2/19/25,
Proposed Int. No. 978-A - 4/7/25, Committee Report 4/10/25, Int. No. 978-A
- Fiscal Impact Statement - City Council, Committee Report - Stated
Meeting

This Introduction was Approved by Committee

Affirmative: 4 - Gutiérrez, Bottcher, Holden and Paladino

Absent: 1 - Won